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THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

THROUGH: 

WASHINGTON 

December 20, 1974 

THE PRESIDEN:: ~J 

PAUL THEIS AN~~ 
ROBERT HARTMANN 

'\ /7 \ .,, i .·\ 

t
J i <( I 

. /.i i/ .... 
~''-··/' 
J 

FROM: ROLAND L. ELLIOTT {c.__ 
The approach of Christmas is reflected in your incoming 
mail with Christmas greetings and messages being the leading 
ground-gainer during the past week. About 7, 279 have been 
received so far. Following that, the mail is distributed over 
a wide variety of issues and subjects. 

Though the volume is relatively small (1, 150 pieces), it is 
interesting to note that the mail on the A. T. & T. anti-trust 
suit is running 100 to 1 against the Justice Department action. 

Several other small items of interest: Since becoming 
President you have received 11, 000 requests for birthday 
and anniversary messages, 6, 000 requests for your auto­
graphed photo, and about 5, 000 requests for jobs or positions 
in your Administration. 

Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year to you and your family 
from all of us in your correspondence shop! 
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